

Stantonbury Parish Office, 126 Kingsfold Bradville, Milton Keynes, MK13 7DX Telephone: 01908 227201

Website: www.stantonbury-pc.org.uk Email: info@stantonburyparishcouncil.org.uk

11th November 2022

You are summoned to attend a meeting of the Full Council of Stantonbury Parish Council, on Wednesday 16th November 2022 at 7pm at The Stantonbury Parish Council Office, 126 Kingsfold, Bradville, Milton Keynes, MK13 7DX, when the business set out in the following agenda will be transacted.

D Moore

Donna Moore Proper Officer Stantonbury Parish Council

If any resident wishes to attend, they can do so in person or on the below zoom meeting link.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82218290788?pwd=cGNEU3lnSVd5eXF1d2l2d2tWUjBqQT09

Meeting ID: 822 1829 0788

Passcode: 930558

AGENDA

Chair's Welcome and Introduction to meeting		
104/22		
104/22	Present:	
105/22	Apologies for Absence:	
106/22	Declarations of Interest:	
107/22	Public Forum for members of the public to speak: Public participation at a meeting in accordance with standing order 3(e) shall not exceed (15) minutes unless directed by the chair of the meeting. Each member of the public shall not speak for more than (3) minutes in accordance with standing order 3(g).	
108/22	 Chair's Remarks: Coach Trip correspondence received. Bins on Tour. 	
109/22	Minutes: Full Council to approve and sign the Minutes of the Main Meeting held on Wednesday 19 th October 2022 at 7pm.	
110/22	Candidate Questions for Oakridge Park Vacancy: Following the completion of the co-option form Council to ask the candidate any questions.	
a)	To discuss and vote for the Co-option vacancy application received.	
111/22	Risk Register and Assessment:	
	Council to discuss the progression of previously identified risks and any new risks that may have arisen.	
	Update on Parish Office roof.	



Stantonbury Parish Office, 126 Kingsfold Bradville, Milton Keynes, MK13 7DX Telephone: 01908 227201

Website: www.stantonbury-pc.org.uk Email: info@stantonburyparishcouncil.org.uk

112/22	Report: Enforcement Officer Report - See backing papers.
113/22 a) b) c)	Finance: Payments Made October 2022 – See backing paper. Payments Due November 2022 over £1,000 – See backing paper. Monthly Bank Summary – See backing paper.
114/22	Stantonbury play park at Walsh's Manor: Council to consider contributing to the new play park being installed in Walshs Manor – See backing papers.
115/22	Community Hub Fuse Board: Council to agree to purchase new fuse board for the Community Hub – See backing paper.
116/22	 Winter funding from Milton Keynes City Council: Council to confirm to agree to terms below from MKCC to receive the £12,000 funding. Deliver / support initiatives that support those who are facing challenges in relation to the cost of living crisis. Provide periodic updates on spend so that we can summarise for the Council how the money has been used. Advise us of initiatives that you are working on so that we can signpost them through Council communications channels for the benefit of local people.
117/22 a)	Vote to agree to hold a confidential Part 2 of the meeting at which press, and public will be excluded under the Public Bodies (Administration to Meetings) Act 1960 section (2).
b)	Vote to allow a staff member/s to remain in the confidential Part 2 of the meeting.
118/22	Confidential - Part 2 Consideration of matters related to the following items:
a)	Legal Matters.
b)	EMW Update.
c)	National Salary Award 2022.